WAR 19 w90

MEMORANDUM FOR: Samuel J. Chilk
Secretary of the Commission

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director
for Operations

SUBJECT: ISSUE OF SECTION 208 REPORT TO CONGRESS ON ABNORMAL
OCCURRENCES (NUREG-0090, Vol. 8, No. 3)

Enclosed is a Federal Register Notice (FRN) for final processing and letters
for the Chairman's signature forwarding the printed report to Congress.

The draft report was submitted to the Commission by SECY-86-38 dated
February 3, 1986. Per your memorandum to me dated February 27, 1986, the
Commission had no objections to publication of the report.

Please make the necessary final coordination with OCA to acquire the Chairman's
signature on the forwarding letters and to dispatch the report to Congress.
Also, please forward the FRN to the OFR on the day following dispatch of the

letters. /

Enclosed also are 16 copies of the printed report itself for your and d

Commission internal distribution. One copy, which has been marked "PDR
Advance Copy," should be sent te the POF afiar (i@ Jhatiwar s yie 00
forwarding letters. OCA has been furni:ned OO .opis epataltely for
Congressional distribution.

The AEOD coordinator for this report is Paul Bobe at 492-4426.

Original signed b

Victor Stelle d

Victor Stello, Jr.

Acting Executive Director
for Operations
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